

M. Margo Wheeler, AICP
Director
Planning & Development Department
City of Las Vegas
731 S. Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

RE: JUSTIFICATION LETTER FOR GPA-37216

Dear Ms. Wheeler:

Please accept this General Plan Amendment application to update the Public Safety Element of the Las Vegas 2020 Master Plan. This element was last updated on September 5, 2001.

The document has been revised to only include sections required in NRS 278. A new title for the element reflects the combination of two of these requirements. Staff from the City of Las Vegas Public Works and Fire & Rescue Departments have reviewed their respective sections and made revisions where necessary.

Sincerely,



Yorgo Kagafas, AICP
Urban Design Coordinator

RECEIVED
FEB - 4 2010

GPA-37216
03/25/10 PC